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MEMORANDUM‘
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September 18, 2000 ) ,Eéif r~
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TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING ;Zéé» :K\/
vl — co
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSEN)
RE: DOCKET NO. 000744-TC - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM

REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., THAT EACH PAY
TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW INCOMING CALLS, BY
BELLSOUTH PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
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Attached is an NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER GRANTING
EXEMPTION FROM RULE 25-24.515(13), to be issued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order —,57:1
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Attachment

cc: Division of Competitive Services (Isler)
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October 17, 2000
QeCu0S AND
REFORTING
TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (CHRISTENSEN) £ %
RE: DOCKET NO. 000744-TC - REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION FROM

REQUIREMENT OF RULE 25-24.515(13), F.A.C., THAT EACH PAY
TELEPHONE STATION SHALL ALLOW INCOMING CALLS, BY
BELLSOUTH PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS, INC.
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Attached is a CONSUMMATING ORDER, to be issued in the above-
referenced docket.

(Number of pages in order - 2)
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